
 

Questions and Response 

Request for Proposal  

Pro Bono Legal Services and Support 

Contract Number K19-0011-26N 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered 

and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 

following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 

expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

Contract Number: 

 

K19-0011-26N 

 

Questions/ Answers: 1.  Is there a particular form or format bids must follow or should the 

narrative address each of the specifications by headings and subheadings?   

2. What is meant by following sentence in Scope of Services, 

Specifications, 2.2.1 “It is not a position, no [sic] are there set hours (M-F 

or FT/PT), the location may vary”? 

3. What type of statewide “training programs” for new volunteers are 

contemplated in the specifications at 2.2.1 Implementation of 

Recommendations from State Pro Bono? 

4. What is meant by “reach out” to Judicial College and/or Judicial 

Conference on educating bench about pro bono and cultural sensitivity in 

working with low-income people” specifications 2.2.1? 

5. Will the successful bidder have access to the judiciary to “educate 

members of the judiciary about pro bono rules and practice” referred to in 

the specifications at 2.2.1 Implementation of Recommendations from State 

Pro Bono? 

6. What is the “alternative dispute resolution project model in court” 

referred to in the specifications at 2.2.1 Implementation of 

Recommendations from State Pro Bono? 
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